From: Student Feedback on Instructor

To: Student Email
Subject: Your Student Feedback on Instructor Surveys Are Still Pending
Date: Wednesday, August 21, 2024 8:00:27 AM

Your feedback matters!

Hello First Name,

Your input is needed. Instructors use your feedback to improve and
enhance their courses and they appreciate the time you take to complete
the survey and any individual comments you may choose to add.

Please complete your surveys today using the link below.
Remember your survey is not complete until you click the "Submit"
button on the last page of the survey.

COURSE SURVEY END DATE
TST100-11 McDaniel December 6, 2024 11:59 pm
CLICK HERE TO COMPLETE
SURVEYS

Visit the Student Feedback on Instructor website for answers to
Frequently Asked Questions. Contact us at SFI@wcupa.edu.

Kind Regards,

Lisa Yannick EdD MS

Senior Associate Vice President
Institutional Effectiveness and Planning
Office of Institutional Research

West Chester University of Pennsylvania


mailto:SFI@wcupa.edu
https://wcupa.bluera.com/wcupa/a.aspx
https://wcupa.bluera.com/wcupa/a.aspx
https://www.wcupa.edu/deputy-provost/institutionalResearch/student-feedback-instructor/students.aspx
mailto:SFI@wcupa.edu?Subject=SFI%20Inquiry



